



2021-2022 EWES SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

DATE: MAR. 8, 2022

TIME: 7PM

INVITEES: ERIN HUBER (CHAIR), ADIN DERENIWSKI (PSSD BOARD MEMBER), DANIELLE OLSON (PRINCIPAL), NICOLE LACOURSIERE (VICE PRINCIPAL), JULIA HAFFORD (PARENT REP), AMY WINIK (PARENT REP). SEERAT DECK (TREASURER), JASMINE REDDEKOPP (PARENT REP), RUSSELL HOFFMAN (PARENT REP), CODI ENS (SECRETARY) + TEACHER REPS

-
- 1) Adopt minutes from February Meeting
 - A. ADOPTED
 - 2) Correct errors or omissions to the agenda
 - A. NONE
 - 3) EWES Administrative Report – Danielle Olson
 - 4) PSSD Board – Adin Dereniwski
 - A. Continued work to navigate Covid-19; create connections with parents.
 - B. First in person board meeting, discussed capital projects, 2022/23 calendar options
 - 5) Old Business
 - A. Vote for reserving at least \$10,000 for a playground project. Updates on progress from Nicole.
 - a. Vote to spend at least \$10,000 – approved
 - b. Update from Nicole – Nicole receiving quotes/potential designs for playground project, discussed how to engage the community for support (I.e local asphalt, cement, landscaping companies that can donate time and materials)



- B. Gym Curling Program – are we going ahead with it? how much are we spending?
 - a. Approved

6) New Business

- A. Storybook Walk – Traditions is going with the One Book, One School project this year and will do a storybook walk next year. Do we want to do one ourselves?
 - a. EWES will do their own Story Book walk, Mme. Salud/EWES will select a book that is available in both French & English
 - b. Danielle/Nicole to print and provide pages for posting at businesses
 - c. Codi & Erin to do questions, will get list of previous business to post
 - d. Erin to look into purchasing prizes
- B. Prairie Spirit Calendar Options – discuss the calendar and forward any input to the division.
 - a. Discussed the two calendar options, either look fine, only real difference was the Christmas holiday schedule.
 - b. Consensus among SCC was the 2nd calendar option
- C. Online Learning Platform Forum – discuss

7) Treasurer's Report – Seerat

8) Next meeting.